ENRON
Oil & Gas Company

P. O. Box 2267  Midland, Texas 79702  (915) 686-3600 RECEIVED
September 22, 1988
SEP 27 '88
0. C b.

ARTESIA, OFFiCE
New Mexico 011 Conservation Division
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Attn: Mike Williams
In Re: Loving 1 State, Well No. 1B
Section 1, T24S, R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Williams:
Enron 0i1 & Gas Company is requesting exempt status from the
annual shut-in pressure report (Form C-125) for the above
named well due to the low flowing pressure combined with the
excessive amount of water the well produces.

This request is made to prevent loading up of the Morrow forma-
tion and the expense of bringing the well back on.

Very truly yours,

Enron 0il & Gas Company

i

Retty Giidon

Regulatory Analyst

BG

cc: New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Division
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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